From: Soil & Water Conservation Program

To: Soil & Water Conservation Program; DNR.Soil and Water Conservation Districts staff
Cc: DNR.SWC Staff

Subject: FW: MFGC/NatGLC Large Ruminant Field Day

Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 1:10:39 PM

Attachments: May Field Day Agenda.docx

Good afternoon.

MFGC and NatGLC are hosting a large ruminant field day and workshop on May 19 and 20. On May

19th, there will be a fence building demonstration at Sam Baird’s farm in Willard. On May 20th, the
day will begin at the Andy Dalton Shooting Range in Ash Grove. There will be a producer panel that
includes Sam Baird, Steve Freeman and Dave Haubine. The panelist will give an overview of their
grazing operation with time for a question and answer session. After lunch, there will be tour of Sam
Baird’s farm. Here is the link to register https://mfgc.regfox.com/missouri-forage-grassland-large-

ruminant-field-day. The online registration works best in Chrome.
Please share with anyone that may be interested in attending the field day.
Thank you.

Soil & Water Conservation Program

We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Please
consider taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at

https.//www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you.
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MFGC Fence Workshop – May 19				Start Time – 1:00pm

Check in - 12:00 to 1:00 at Farm 

At Sam Baird Farm (Please contact MFGC for direction to farm)









MFGC Large Ruminant Field Day – May 20	

Location: Andy Dalton Shooting Range - 4897 N Farm Rd 61, Ash Grove, MO 65604



Registration – 8:00 to 8:30

[bookmark: _GoBack]Opening remarks – 8:30 to 8:45

Producer Panel – 8:45 to 9:45 

Break – 9:45 to 10:00

Producer Panel Q &A – 10:00 to 11:00

Lunch (NatGLC) – 11:00 to 12:00

Travel to Sam Baird Farm – Farm Tour

Wrap up at Baird Farm
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